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Congresaman Henry Gonzalez
liouge of Representatives
Waahington, D.C.

Dear Congressman Gongaleg,

On America's Black Forum sived yesterday you wore ssked if people ldiks ark Luane
and AMEzht not bs of help to your committee, Widile I connot be verbatin wiithout a
transeript the sense of your vesponse was that Lane apd I hud reached and published
conclusiona about who chunitied the two assasesinatiosns.

With regard to Lane this 1. true. “¢ has blawed o wide variety, all of whon he
claizs are the assassing, his includes both the CIA and the FEI, With regard %o ze it
is falge. I have neither published nor stated any belief about who the assassins were
and I do not cleim to know. In fact, I t211 you I do not know.

While it ias right and proper tp aveid prejudgements, how sbout your own? Frow the
multithdinous comnitiee leaks to its so~called report to your statsnont on this shou that
James Earl Ray wes the idller of Jr, King and going baclk to your persousl association
with A.J.Jebsrman you have projudged. You perscanlly and your commitiec have thus made
the some mistaks of all prior officisl investigations ef any naturs. How you add to this
by falaoly attributing this error to mc.

It also is not true that you have had no association with Lane. It has been reported
to ma that his literature is given out in your office and I krow you "stumbled" in
repeating some of hia propagunda ss feot. In thig the commities succstded in vhat I would
once have congidered imposaible, defasinz the lemphis police. {"Stuwbled® is +he deseription
of Ms Pat Orr.) In fact the committee owes ita life to Lane's propagands, presesntsd to
the Congress as fact. in turn he has commercialised this in = deal repovted in six figures.

Tou slse claim your com:dttee has investigeted at least S8 areas never before in-
vestigated. If this is trus and if thepe ore inveotigations that should be conducted it
would be gratifying to pe, However, based particulaxly on the committee s public recerd,
I doubt this, I therefors ask what these previcsmly-uninvestigated arces arve. As I see it
you not culy do not imow what hag been investiguted, you have even failed to try to find
out. Here I mean both you end your staff and your committes. You have not even obisined
wy books to learn wh,t I have published of my own investigations. Neither you nor your
comuittees Not that it did not obtain ppy. Soon alter “r. Evans obtained coples of Frame-lUp,
by book on the Ring sssassinetion, sowe of its coantent appeared in a Jack Anderson colwm
as the originel work of your comsiitee. 4ind out of context to boot. And in all the years
of your supposed interest in this subjeet you have never once asked me what 1 know or how
I might be able to help you.

1 did begin by offering cooperation to the compdttee snd by lending it materials the
source of which was immadiately and delibevatoly misrepresented to the comrittee Members.
If you read the transeript of the first public session you held vou will see that the
Hembers were led to believe the records being discussed cazme from the Femphis prosecutor.
Ee in fact hed refused you enything without a subposna end these records in fact are mine.
In that same session the Fewbers were misled in other ways. I a=m confidont that i€ I hed
other transcripts I would be able to show you more of this,

Although I have eallsd for a Yongressional investization of the JFK apsassinstion
gince concluding sy first book in 2/65 I cannot support ane that begins with the unhidden
bias of yours. individually and collictively you began with cenclusions. This is no way
to investignte. I believe it shames the Congress.
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¥e are in accord with regard to “re Sprague., In my view he has demonstrated an
insbility to conduct the comalttee’s affairs properly and an unwillingness to do so.
My opinion is based en personal experience as well as obsarvation, Horeover, hig

the use of clectronic surveillspee. le persisyed in efforts that as a lauyer he knows
are inmproper. This i rocorded in your ecmittee's files in my angry lotters and hig
admissions and unkept promises to avoid ilapropriety,

This relatos 4o what Ton mentioned on the show, ausstioning Jawes Harl fay. Hy
porpanal Imowlodoe of thiz mes back to 10/20 when 1 discussed it with “r. Sprague
and told hinm that Mr, Ray's counsel wonld have to insist on the preservation of ‘'r,
Ray's rights. I know thia boceune I had conducted the d:lrnse investigations for the
suctecaful habeas corpus petition ani the unsuccesaful evidsntiary heaving/ sad becanse
that s=me lswyer now represents me in seversl sattarse (You referrsd t5 a trial, Hy, Ray
has never been tried and for ye.rs has #ought a trial.) 1 have personal lmowlsdgs of tha
refusal of the couzittee to sesure these rights ond when it wes possible for me to pro=-
teat the intent to violate %r. Map's mghts before his counsel had the opportunity I 4id so,

This ie a sorry recerd. lou, personally have coupounded 1% 1a esliling Xr, Nay the
idllier and the comdtioe has dons the saie thing in 1ts report,

You deseribed my criticism of the comsittee as sovere. lou them procesded to say in
& roucdebout way that my criticism was understated, confirming that it hed Chased about
2 dogen fulzse leads that you called “rabbits." My critieism wes published 1n vha Poste I
&4 sure you wers awars of 1% at the time, In this field 1 have wigue credeniials, as the
moat perfunetory investimation would @stablish - if it had been made, Lot neither at the
time of tida criticism nor since ims anyoiie oo the comdttee, Lncluding eny one of itse
era, sourht to learn the facts,

Eow you Disva all camdined to meks o biggor ness and 4o nais o steck of the
Congress. In pareensl aonduct ne well a5 ddisgrecefml bdaa ang mrejudgrmant I geo no basis
for trust in this eowdttos and nons to believs 1t oan P11 the national need for a full,
fair and opan dnveatigation.

¥ith sineere regrets,

Harolq Weisberg




